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Brussels, 26 September 2019  

 
 
 
Subject: Open call for tender for the award of a multiple Framework service 

contract No. IP/A/ECON-BU/FWC/2020-003 for the provision of external 
expertise on technical, regulatory, and policy issues in the fields of:  

Lot 1 Banking Supervision  

Lot 2 Bank Resolution  

Lot 3 Financial Stability and Quantitative Analysis  

 

QUESTIONS RECEIVED UNTIL 26 September 2019 
 
Ref.:  Contract notice n° 2019/S 167-407678 
 
Until 26 September 2019, the European Parliament’s services have received the following 
questions and have responded as follows: 
 

• Is there a minimum and maximum number of CVs which we may present in our 
proposal? 

Please find below the answer to that question: 
There is no minimum and maximum number of CVs; the rules of tendering rather set out that a 
CV (of maximum three pages) is required for each member of the team planned for the 
performance of the contract. 
 
 

• Based on the documentation we must provide you with one publication about each 
category of the chosen lot as well as the full list of publications for each person presented in 
our proposal. Our question is – will you allow us to present other examples of our capabilities, 
such as advising to banks/companies/entities concerning a range of banking and finance 
issues? 
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Please find below the answer to that question: 

Please just provide the information that is required according to the rules for this tender, as your 
proposal will be assessed only on the basis of the information required. 

 
 

• While  considering  the  framework  contract  Banking  Supervision,  Bank  
Resolution,  Financial  Stability  and  Quantitative  Analysis,  we  noticed  that  the  minimum 
 requirements  listed  on  p.17  of  the  Rules  for  Tendering  document  state  that “All 
persons responsible for carrying out the services need to have relevant work experience in  
the  area  of  the  tender  of  at  least four (4) years,  obtained  after  their  graduate  university  
degree …”. We would like to know what does “graduate university degree”  refer to – either to 
a master or to a PhD degree? 

Please find below the answer to that question: 
The graduate  university  degree refers to a master degree. 
 
 

• Does the section 4 of the Administrative Offer (Annex II) need to be filled out and 
signed by each member of the group of researchers? Or is it sufficient to fill out the 
declaration on the tenderer´s honor concerning the exclusion criteria for the whole group and 
have it signed by the authoritative representative of the group? The Authoritative 
representative of the group is specified in Memorandum of Understanding for the Application 
to the Tender. 

Please find below the answer to that question: 
As your question relates to a standard text applying to all European Parliament framework 
contract tenders, we confirm that section 4 of the Administrative Offer (Annex II) needs to be 
filled out and signed by each member of the group of researchers. 
 
 

• We would like to verify to what the “tenderer” does refer – to the lead of each lot or to 
each member of the lot? 

Please find below the answer to that question: 
The question relates to a standard text applying to all EUROPEAN Parliament framework 
contract tenders, in point 13.2 “Evaluation of the exclusion criteria” the word “tenderer” refers to 
each economic operator participating in the tender, i.e., each individual will have to comply with 
the referred conditions so that the tender - to which he or she will be personally bound - can be 
accepted. 
 
 
• One of our economic operators (and a potential lead of a lot), in addition to his 
University contract, is a full member of the Advisory Scientific Committee (ASC) of the 
European Systemic Risk Board (ESRB). Therefore, we would like to verify whether the 
contractual relationship with the ESRB sets up a conflict of interests? 

 



 

Please find below the answer to that question: 
A core principle that all tenderers have to comply with is that they are undoubtedly in a position 
to provide independent academic expertise. We understand from your explanation that one of the 
economic operators is a full member of the Advisory Scientific Committee (ASC) of the 
European Systemic Risk Board (ESRB). 
 
The work in the ASC of the ESRB will not in principle compromise someone's ability to provide 
independent academic expertise, provided that the underlying contractual relationship does not 
contain any clause that would somehow limit the individual academic freedom or be an obstacle 
to engage in additional research activities, and provided that its financial relevance for the 
researcher in question, in terms of overall revenues, does not result in an economic dependency. 
Moreover, we would like to point out that during the implementation of the framework contract, 
selected tenderers will have to check for each individual briefing request whether there is a 
specific conflict of interest (in which case they would have to decline that briefing request). 
 
 

• One of our economic operators has, in addition to his University contract, a limited 
contract with the Research Department of the ECB. Therefore, we would like to verify whether 
the contractual relationship with the ECB sets up a conflict of interests? 

Please find below the answer to that question: 
 
A core principle that all tenderers have to comply with is that they are undoubtedly in a position 
to provide independent academic expertise. We understand from your explanation that one of the 
economic operators has, in addition to his University contract, a limited contract with the 
Research Department of the ECB.  
 
Such contract does not in principle compromise someone's ability to provide independent 
academic expertise, provided that the contract does not contain any clause that would somehow 
limit his individual academic freedom or prevent him from engaging in additional research 
activities, and provided that its financial relevance for the researcher in question, in terms of 
overall revenues, does not result in an economic dependency. 
 
Moreover, we would like to point out that during the implementation of the framework contract, 
selected tenderers will have to check for each individual briefing request whether there is a 
specific conflict of interest (in which case they would have to decline that briefing request). 
 
 
• While considering the framework contract Banking Supervision, Bank Resolution, 
Financial Stability and Quantitative Analysis, we noticed that the minimum requirements 
listed on p.17 of the Rules for Tendering document state that “All persons responsible for 
carrying out the services need to have relevant work experience…AND need to hold a tenure 
or tenure-track teaching position or a comparable research position at a university or a 
comparable research institute relevant to the area of the tender”. 
We would like to know whether “all persons responsible” refers to each member of 
 the proposed project team, or to the Project management team/Team leaders only? 

Please find below the answer to that question: 
Indeed, the requirements are cumulative and apply to everyone within a group of economic 
operators that will engage in providing the services, meaning, in writing or contributing to 
papers. We will review the compliance with these requirements on the basis of the technical 
offer and accompanying documents provided by the tenderers, namely, the CVs of the involved 
researchers.  


